
1   6/16/20  

 
 
 
 

In Attendance

AGENDA SESSION MINUTES 
CHATTANOOGA CITY COUNCIL 

                                  June 16, 2020 
 

Council Chairman Chip Henderson called the electronic-conducted (virtual) meeting to order at 3:30 
p.m. A quorum was present, including Vice-Chairman Ken Smith and Council members Carol Berz, 
Anthony Byrd, Demetrus Coonrod, Russell Gilbert, Darrin Ledford, Jerry Mitchell and Erskine 
Oglesby, Jr., all present via electronic means. Other panelists present via electronic means: Phil 
Noblett, City Attorney; Lydia Christoph, Administrative Support; and Keren Campbell, Council 
Support Specialist. 

 
 

Others in Attendance (via electronic means)  
 

Mayor’s Office: Maura Sullivan, Chief Operating Officer; Finance: Daisy Madison, Chief Finance 
Officer 
 
Approval of Minutes 
On motion of Councilman Ledford and seconded by Councilwoman Berz, the minutes of the last 
meeting (June 9, 2020) were approved as published. 

 
 

Ordinances (Final Reading) – Agenda Items 5A through 5N 
 

These items had been discussed at previous open meetings. Upon no questions or comments, the 
issues were closed. 

 
 

Ordinances (First Reading) – Agenda Items 6A 
 

Councilman Ledford asked Ms. Sullivan about the additional item on the alternate version: the 
affect on 911 services and reason for the funding change. Councilwoman Berz inquired about the 
version that the Council would consider for vote. Further discussion ensued with Ms. Sullivan and 
Ms. Madison on the following: 
 

• Inquired from Council which version would be voted on (Councilman Henderson) 
• Maintaining level of service (Councilman Henderson) 
• Liability and Unfavorable Outcomes (Councilman Henderson) 
• 911 Maintaining level of service (Councilman Henderson) 
• Funds from original budget (Councilman Henderson) 
• Clarification about the version to be voted on (Councilman Gilbert) 
• Needs of Additional funding for 911 (Councilman Gilbert) 
• Treatment of Employees (Councilman Gilbert) 
• Colleagues concerns of alternate version (Councilwoman Coonrod) 
• Defunding 911 (Councilwoman Coonrod) 
• Policy Changes (Councilman Coonrod) 
• Concerns expressed from different Councilpersons (Councilman Ledford) 
• Cutting and Moving of Funds (Councilman Byrd) 
• Ramifications of the vote not passing (Councilman Byrd) 
• Unrest and lack of comfort level (Councilman Mitchell) 
• Continuing resolution (Councilwoman Berz) 

 

Upon no further questions or comments, the issue was closed. 
 

 



2   6/16/20 
 

Ordinances (First Reading) – Agenda Items 6B 
 

Councilwoman Berz inquired about how to proceed on moving these items, to which Councilman 
Henderson responded. Upon no further comments or questions, the issue was closed. 

 
 

Ordinances (First Reading) – Agenda Items 6C 
 

This item had been discussed at previous open meetings. Upon no questions or comments, the 
issue was closed. 

 
 

Resolutions – Agenda Items 7A & 7B 
 

These items had been discussed at previous open meetings. Upon no questions or comments, 
the issues were closed. 

 
 

Other 
 

 
Discussion ensued about the length of time allowed for tonight’s Public Comment Section. 

• Councilwoman Coonrod informed the Council that she could not be present for another 7- 
hour meeting. She noted that her Constituents could reach out to her directly, if needed.  

• Councilman Byrd expressed disappointment in some of the Social Media posts during the 
past week and added that he could be reached directly if there were new concerns from his 
constituents. 

• Councilwoman Berz stated that after last week’s full hearing she would be open to direct 
meaningful discourse. 

• Councilman Gilbert expressed that this section was not allowed at other municipalities and 
questioned the effectiveness of having this designated time.  

• Councilman Ledford did not want the time to be used as a propaganda tool. 
• Councilman Oglesby expressed being in favor of limiting the section to an hour. 
• Councilman Henderson asked Mr. Noblett about the process for a motion. 
• Vice-Chairman Smith stated that the most of the registered names were the same as last 

week as was their topic. 
• Councilman Henderson asked Vice-Chairman Smith to prioritize new speakers/topics. 
• Councilwoman Coonrod inquired about there being a way to filter out the people who lives 

in the City.  
 
Upon no further questions or comments, the issues were closed. 
 
Adjournment 

 
There being no further business, Chairman Henderson adjourned the meeting at 4:28 p.m. 
 
 
[Editor’s Note: Any person may join the electronic-conducted meetings of the Chattanooga City Council 
at the scheduled time by visiting online at council.chattanooga.gov.] 
 
 


	In Attendance AGENDA SESSION MINUTES
	Ordinances (Final Reading) – Agenda Items 5A through 5N
	Ordinances (First Reading) – Agenda Items 6A
	Ordinances (First Reading) – Agenda Items 6B
	Ordinances (First Reading) – Agenda Items 6C
	Resolutions – Agenda Items 7A & 7B
	Other
	Adjournment

